From: Lai, Peter

Sent: 6/11/2010 5:24:35 PM
To: Redacted

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); E:" dact

[Redacted |

Bec:
Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Thanks Jizdac Nikhil will attend by phone and webinar.

As to ED bringing the red army over, Tim is the lead on the 10-12 EM&YV planning. Kay, leorge
, and Jean work on the industrial type evaluations, and Ayat does the new constructions evals,
and me the all-purpose trouble-maker. We are only interested in the agenda items. No other
topics.

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 9:01 AM

To: LaJ__Eete;l
Cc: (Redacted } Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Peter-

We will set up a webinar for Nikhil,

I am still curious as to why the large group from ED. Are they interested in other topics? The agenda is
currently limited to only the systems that track calculated measures. Please let me know.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0029502



From: Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 8:00 AM

TojRedacted |

Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Thanks Appreciate you willing to move the presentation to the 18". The agenda looks
good. I'm also going to invite Nikhil Gandhi. If he is available would you mind we have a
gotomeeting for him?

Thanks.

From: ‘Redacted ‘
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 7:55 AM
To: Lai, Peter

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Zelmar, Karen;|Redacted |: Redacted | Kiotz, Michael (Law)
Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Good morning Peter-

VWe are set up to demonstrate our fracking systems for customized projects on Friday the 18th at 10:00
am. | have listed the agenda below.

Please clarify if this agenda covers what the ED wants to see at this meeting. In looking at your list of
ED attendees it appears much broader than the DEER team.

Thank you,

Agenda

Redacted

* Welcome by TPS Manager
* Demonstration of 3rd Party/GP MDSS tool and project pipeline system (3rd Party Team)

* Demonstration of NRR(SPC)YNRNC(CNCE&SED) and RCx MDSS tools (Post-Sales Team)
¢ Questions and Discussion
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From: Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesdav. June 09, 2010 2:43 PM

To:|Redacted Redacted
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Zelmar, Karen;
Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Hi [Redact |

| apologize, but | have a personal emergency that just popped up. Can we meet Friday the
18" from 10 to noon instead? It will be Zenaida, Tim, Jean, Kay, Jeorge, Ayat, and me.

Thanks for helping to set this up. | apologize for asking to switch dates.

Peter

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 11:02 AM
To: Lai, Peter
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Zelmar, Karen; |Redacted

Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Thanks Peter-

Let's go with June 22 from 10 to noon.

Can you let me know the names of the people who will attend from your end?
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From: Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 5:48 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Thanks Ifitcan be June 21 or 22, | will be up in SF.

Redacted
From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:55 AM
To: Lai, Peter

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Zelmar, Karen; Fisher, Alan;Redacted

Subject: RE: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Hello Peter-

VWe can host a meeting and show the ED how our current customized programs track the applications
and associated values. We are checking on our staff's availability and will get back to you on the day
and time. Will you be coming up for this meeting or do you need us fo set up a webinar?

Redacte
d

From: Lai, Peter [mailto:peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:52 AM

To: [Redacted

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: ED's request for demo of PG&E's custom applications tracking systems

Redact

Hied

We have had an opportunity to see SCE’s system, and in some respect how Sempra tracks its
custom projects. ED staff would like to visit PG&E to see your system{s). We wish to visit your
office on June 21 or 22" for a demo. Please let me know which of those dates works for you
and your team. A morning time would be preferable.
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Thanks,

Peter

SB GT&S 0029506



